
Taylor, Sharon@Wildlife 

From: 

Sent: 
George Colvin <gcolvin@vtnwest.com> 
Wednesday, November 20, 2019 1:49 PM 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi John -

Walsh, "John@Wildlife 
Taylor, Sharon@Wildlife 
RE: Corrective Deed 

We agree with item 1 but believe item 2 & 3 are correct. 
When do you have time to discuss? 

George 

From: Walsh, John@Wildlife <John.Walsh@wildlife.ca.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 1:25 PM 
To: George Colvin <gcolvin@vtnwest.com> 
Cc: Taylor, Sharon@Wildlife <Sharon.Taylor@wildlife.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: Corrective Deed 

Hi George, 

It looks like we have three things to addre~s: . . I II~ ,,., D ._, ,,(!r/'l'&v- g u~ 
?)~ ~u-v ~ .A'~'"';}'/iJ - J . . ' I~ 7t q ~ " . N:"'fl . !Nf"O pr.;.e,.l-1·' ~ ,,..M.; C!..e-vvw.., ;;,... oO 4.; ~t~... 

1) (10) should be (100) ---:> C'6C :5a.t. /lm ._L. • · 0 . · . 

2) 3869.70 should be 3969.70 -'/ 3~/, 9. 7 c.-:
9·-"i"Ynl' feK""'!-~\1'-tt!..~"r 

3) Parcel 2 in two spots should be Parcell - CJ }c. pv.r ~r-..d..V 
George- you mentioned below that you have a different interpretation. Thoughts? 

Thank you, 

John Walsh 
Supervising Land Agent 
PO Box 944209 
Sacramento, CA 94244-2090 
Wildlife Conservation Board 
(916) 322-9461 

From: George Colvin <g~Q!Y.[D_@vtnwest.conp 
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2019 9:18AM 
To: Dennis Bush <Q.Q_l_:!sh@hearthstone.com> 
Cc: Walsh; John@Wildlife <John.Walsh@wildlife.cq_,_gpv> 
Subject: Re: Corrective Deed 

John-

1 



We have some differences in our interpretation of the deed . Should we talk with you or someone else in your 
organization? 

Thanks, 

George 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Nov 19, 2019, at 8:08AM, Dennis Bush <dbush@hearthstone.com> wrote: 

John, 

Yes- Our civil engineer, George Colvin, is working on this. I've asked him to provide an update for you. 

Thanks, 
Dennis 

From: Walsh, John@Wildlife [mailto:John .Wa lsh@wildlife.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2019 1:18PM 
To: Dennis Bush <dbush@hearthstone.com> 
Subject: Corrective Deed 

Hi Dennis, 

I was wondering if you had an update on the correction to the deed . 

Thank you, 

John Walsh 
Supervising Land Agent 
PO Box 944209 
Sacramento, CA 94244-2090 
Wildlife Conservation Board 
(916) 322-9461 

This message is f rom an EXTERNAL address. 



wj·q(t' 
Exhibit A 

Legal Description 

~ \f'Yb·(' I~ Lt.j~ rplt\ 'CI);-:tll 

,.'Ja.. /1,()/,J~-L~.:~~r 
'Jj ;ojt l/fCI ,. ,. :· , . 't · 

A non-exclusive easement for road purposes over a strip of land forty ( 40) feet wide in the Tract of land 
marked "Cienega'' on the map of the Fillmore Subdivision of the 'Se~pe Rancho', in the County of Ventura, 
State of California, recorded in Book 3, page 5 of Miscellaneous Records (Maps), in the office of the County 
Recorder of said Ventura County, the N011heasterly line of said strip being described as follows: 

Beginning at a 1-1/2 inch iron pipe setal the point of intersection of the Southerly line of that certain tract 
of land one-hundred ( I 0) feel wide, as described in Parce12 in the Deed to the State of California recorded 
June 5, 1937 in 13ook 507, page 473 of-Official Records, and the Southwesterly line of the right of way, 
one-hundred (I 00) feel wide of the Souther11 Pacific Railroad Company; thence from said point of 
beginning along said Southwesterly line by the following seven courses, 

")lid. .. . . 

South 43° 37' I 0" East 63.49 feet to the beginning or a tangent curve concave Notiheaslerly and 
having a radius of 11,509.129 feet; thence, 

Southeasterly along said curve through an angle of oa 09 ' an arc distance of30. 13 feet to a point 
of compound curvature with n curve CO!lCave Northeasterly and having a radiu.s of 5779.565 feet; 
thence 

Southea$tcr\y along said compqund cLirve through an angel of 0° 18' an arc distance of 30.26 feet 
to a point of compound cltrv(lture with a curve concave Noitheasterly and having a radius of 
3 869.70 feet; thence, 

So~ttlwasterly along said compound curve through an angle or oa 27' an arc distll,nce of 30.39 feet 
to a point of compound curvature with a curve concave Northeasterly and having a radius of 
2914 .. 837 feet; thence, 

5111 :- Southeasterly along said compound qtrve through at.l angle of 31 a SO' an arc distance 9f J 619.47 
3 rc~h?. 70 o.(_ feel to a point of compound curvature with .a curve concave Northerly and having a· radius of 
~{/f:11D r 3869.70 feet; thence, 

'' l 
G'h: -

7'h: -

Eastel'ly along said compound curve through an angle of0° 27' an arc distance of30J9 feet to a 
point of compound curvature with a curve concave Notil~erly and having a radius of5779.565 feet; 

thence, ~-y ?~rccCL "t.. 0 • t:::'. 

Easterly along said compou~~ through an angle ofoa II' 38" an arc distance of 19.56 feet to 
a Northwesterly corner of Parcel(g;ns shown on that cet1ain map recorded in Book 14, page 49 of 
Parcel Maps and of Parcel I in the Deed to Alfred C. Beserra et al., recorded July 3, 1973 in Book 
4135, page 534 of Official Records, the Southvvesterly line or said forty foot wide strip to be 
prolonged to terminate in said Southerly li n.e of the 0He-hundred foot wide strip of land of the State 
of California, and the Westerly line of sai~. shown on the map recorded in Book 14, 
page 49 of Parcel Maps . 6./C. 

. ' 











Taylor, Sharon@Wildlife 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Walsh, John@Wildlife 
Friday, October 25, 2019 3:53 PM 
Taylor, Sharon@Wildlife 
RE: Cienega Springs easement quitclaim error legal description 

Thanks Sharon . I just emailed Hearthstone and suggested they provide a corrective deed. 

John 

From: Taylor, Sharon@Wildlife <Sharon.Taylor@wildlife.ca.gov> 
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2019 3:29 PM 
To: Walsh, John@Wildlife <John.Walsh@wildlife.ca.gov> 
Subject: Cienega Springs easement quitclaim error legal description 

Hi John, 
I was reviewing the road easement quitclaim from CDFW to Hearthstone at Cienega Springs (project 2019118) & there 
are a couple legal description errors. I compared the quitclaim with Parcel4 ofthe Beserra deed of 10/19/17 & circled 
the differences on the quitclaim for 5th & 7th courses. Also a typo in the 2"d paragraph. 

There's a 100' radius error in sth course & has wrong parcel 2 instead of parcel1 in 7th course . 

Would this be re-recorded? 

Thanks, 
Sharon 
Wildlife Branch 
916-323-7194 
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